Public Document Pack

Ste¥Yenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: Monday, 16 August 2021
Time: 6.00pm,
Location: Council Chamber
Contact: Lisa Jerome 01438 242203

Members: Councillors: M McKay (Chair), D Bainbridge, R Broom, A Brown,

J Hanafin, L Harrington, L Kelly, G Lawrence, A McGuinness,
L Martin-Haugh, M Notley, C Parris, L Rossati and G Snell

AGENDA

PART 1

1.

2.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR

To appoint a Vice-Chair for the Committee for the 2021/22 Municipal Year.
LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE

To note the procedure for the Hearing of Licence Applications.

Pages 3-4

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CITY TREE LTD, STATION
SHOP, UNIT 1 LYTTON WAY, STEVENAGE

To determine an application for a new Premises Licence for City Tree Ltd —
Station Shop, Unit 1 Lytton Way, Stevenage, SG1 1XT.

Pages 5 —48

URGENT PART 1 BUSINESS

To consider any Part 1 business accepted by the Chair as urgent.
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To consider the following motions —

1. That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the



grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as described
in paragraphsl — 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act as amended by Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.

2. That Members consider the reasons for the following reports being in Part i
and determine whether or not maintaining the exemption from disclosure of the
information contained therein outweighs the public interest in disclosure.

7. URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

To consider any Part 1l business accepted by the Chair as urgent.

Agenda Published 29 July 2021



Agenda Iltem 3
STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

HEARING OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS — PROCEDURE

The Committee will apply the following procedure when considering Liquor Licence
applications and Review applications to ensure adherence to the rules of natural
justice.

1. The Committee Administrator will introduce the Licensing Officer,
Responsible Authority representatives, interested parties and the Premises
Licence Holder and any representative to the Committee. The Chair will
introduce the members of the Committee to these patrties.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the reason for the hearing and report on the
facts of the case. Members of the Committee, the Responsible Authority
representatives and Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) may
ask questions of the Licensing Officer.

3. The Responsible Authority representatives may then state their case, calling
any witnesses.

4, With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and the Premises
Licence Holder (and/or representative) may then ask questions of the
Responsible Authority representatives.

5. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) will state their case,
calling any witnesses they wish.

6. With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and objectors may
then ask questions of the Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative).

7. The Responsible Authority representatives are then invited to sum up.

8. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) is then invited to sum
up.

0. The Responsible Authority representatives, Premises Licence Holder (and

representative) and the Licensing Officer will then be asked to retire for the
Committee to consider the matter and make its decision.

10. At the conclusion of its deliberations, the Committee will EITHER invite all
parties to return to the meeting to deliver its decision OR inform all parties of
its decision in writing as soon as possible after the meeting. In either event,
reasons will be given for the Committee’s decision.

NOTES:

(2) EACH PARTY WILL BE AFFORDED A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF TIME
TO PRESENT THEIR CASE.

(2) ALL PARTIES MAY ASK FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY POINT AT ANY
TIME IN THE PROCEEDINGS.

3) THE COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL’S SOLICITOR WILL
BE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE MEETING AND MAY ASK QUESTIONS
AT ANY TIME TO ASSIST THECOMI\@TTEE.
age



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

e

Part 1 — Release to Press Steé)age

BOROUGH COUNCIL Agenda item:

Meeting Licensing Committee

Portfolio Area  Communities, Community Safety and
Equalities

Date 16 August 2021

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CITY TREE LTD — STATION
SHOP, UNIT 1 LYTTON WAY, STEVENAGE, SG1 1XT.

Authors Alexander Lisowski | Ext. 2469
Lead Officers Christine Walker-Wells | Ext. 2247

Contact Officer Alexander Lisowski | Ext. 2469

PURPOSE

11 To determine an application for a new Premises Licence for City Tree Ltd —
Station Shop, Unit 1 Lytton Way, Stevenage, SG1 1XT. The British
Transport Police and Hertfordshire Police have made representations against
this application.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Committee reviews the evidence presented by the responsible
authorities and applicant (and/or representatives) and determines what action
should result in respect of the Premises Licence application.

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION

3.1 City Tree Ltd has applied for a new premises licence, for the sale of alcohol
off the premises, at Station Shop, Unit 1 Lytton Way, Stevenage, SG1 1XT.
The hours applied for are 8.00am to 23.00pm Monday to Saturday inclusive,

Page 5



4.2

4.3

5.2

7

7.1

and 10.00am to 22.30pm on Sunday. This application was accepted as valid
and duly made by the Council on 22nd June, 2021. A copy of the application
is attached at Appendix A.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Station Shop is situated within the public concourse of Stevenage
Railway Station. It is accessible via all the pedestrian entrances to the
Station. A location map is attached at Appendix B. The shop does not
currently have a premises licence, and the applicant is operating the shop as
a food store/general store selling non-licensable goods.

There are other refreshment outlets on the concourse and on the platforms.
None of them has a premises licence.

Because this is an application for a new premises licence, there is no
previous history relevant to this application.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Representations have been received from British Transport Police. These
concern the Licensing Objectives of public safety, the prevention of public
nuisance, and the protection of children from harm. Hertfordshire
Constabulary have made representations in connection with the Licensing
Objective of the prevention of crime. Both Police Forces have shown in their
representations unacceptable, and on occasion tragic, behaviour that occurs
in the vicinity of the station. Both Police Forces believe that such behaviour
will increase if an alcohol licence is granted to the shop.

Both British Transport Police and Hertfordshire Constabulary believe that there
are no licence conditions that could prevent the harm that would be caused
through the shop selling alcohol. Both Police Forces request that the
application is not granted. A copy of the representations is attached at
Appendix C.

INTERESTED PARTIES
No interested parties have made representations.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

7.1.1 There are no financial or resource implications arising from the content of this

report.

Page 6



7.2
7.2.1

71.2.2

7.3
7.3.1

7.3.2

7.4
7.4.1

7.5
751

Legal Implications

The Committee is advised that paragraphs 9.1 — 9.10 & 9.3- 10.10 of the
Guidance under section 182 of the Act describe the powers of a Licensing
Authority on the determination of an application.

The following options are available to the committee under section
18(3) & (4) of the Licensing Act 2003:

To grant the application in full

To amend the hours requested for the sale of alcohol

To modify the licence conditions offered

To refuse the application

To not accept the offered designated premises supervisor

Policy Implications
Stevenage Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025

The following sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application:

17.2 The Licensing Authority, in determining if the application for a review is
relevant, will have regard to the current guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182 of the Act in so far as to whether an application is
frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Representations made by a responsible
authority cannot be deemed as being frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

17.4 In instances where the crime prevention objective is being undermined,
revocation, even in the instance of this being a first review of the premises
licence, or club premises certificate, will be given serious consideration.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Committee is reminded of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. These particular sections are relevant to this review
application:

The Review Process paragraphs 11.1 —11.11
Repetitious Representations paragraphs 11.12 — 11.15
Reviews arising in connection with crime paragraphs 11.24 — 11.28

Equalities and Diversity Implications

Any decision by the Committee is based on evidence before it at the meeting;
there are no equalities and diversity implications.

Crime and Disorder

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and
the authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and
disorder in the Borough.

Page 7



8 BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
BD1 Licensing Act 2003

BD2  Stevenage Borough Council, Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025

BD3  Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

APPENDICES
Application for premises licence
Location map

O W >» ©

Representations from Responsible Authorities

Page 8



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We City Tree Ltd

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I'vwe are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

City Tree Ltd - Station Shop
Unit 1 Lytton Way

Posttown | Stevenage Postcode | SGI IXT

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises. | £ 31,250

Part2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for 2 premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  anindividual or individuals * [0 please complete section (A)
b)  apersonother than an individual *

i  asalimited company/limited lLiability please complete section (B)
partnership ) .
fi  as apartership (other than limited: [0, please complete section (B)
liability) .
iii. asan unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please ooﬁxi:lel:e section (B)
¢)  arecognised club O please complete section (B)
d)  acharity [0 pleass complete section (B)

Page 9



o)  the proprietor of an educational establishment ~ []  please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body {70 please complete section (B)
g)  aperon who is registered under Part 2 of the.  []  please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter2of [ ]  please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) inan
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to catry on a business which involves the use of the &
premises for licensable activities; or
1 am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in es applicable)

Mr [J Mm [J Mis [J Ms D-ﬁp'fe’iﬂ‘l{g;’

_Surmune ' Flr; names

Date of birth Iam 18 yearsold orover [ ]  Please tick yes
Nstionality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mafl address

(optional) ~ . _—
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see
note 15 for information)

Page 10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. . Other Title (for
Mr [ M [0 Mis [0 Ms [J | extmpl, R
Surname w First names B ]
e .
Date of birth Iam 18 years oldorover [] Please tick yes

Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work vis the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information)

—

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post wwn Postcode

Daytime eontact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number, In the case of a partuership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
City Tree Ltd

Address
The Long Lodge, 265-269 Kingston Road, Wimbledon, England, SW19 3NW

Registered number (where applicable)
12154791

Description of applicant (for ea;ample, pamdrsfhip, compan;, m:i_ﬂco:pormd association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Page 11



Telephone mmber (if any)

E-mail address (optional)
Part 3 Operating Schedule
When do you want the premises licence to start? ASAP
If you wish the licence to be valid only for & limited period, D MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? ' ‘

{ Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Railway Station Convenience Shop

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises atany | -
one time, please state the number expected to attend. ' —

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

8) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D}
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

b anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

O OoOoo0O0o0a0oan

Page 12



Provision of late nicht refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 13

d

X



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick | Indoors | []
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) ]
guidance note 7) Outd ]
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please pive farther detai (please read guidance note 4)
} - =
Tue
| |
Wed State any seasonsl variations for performing plavs (please read
= guidance note 5)
Fri
[ Sat
| Sun =

Page 14



Films Will the exhibition of films take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) —
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | ‘Start | Finish Both - (H|
Mon | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
i..,___ ______
Tue |
:
Wed '
T
Thur i
o | =
j mlnm.mmhﬂ..ﬂmm (please read smdance note 6)
Sat
! Sun

Page 15




C

guidance note 7)

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and .
timings (please read

Day | Start

Finish

Mon

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Sun

Page 16




D

Boxing or wrestling xin tling en
entertainments take place indoots or oytdoors or both - Indoors | []
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) } —
timings (please read )
guidance note 7) ‘Outdocrs O
‘Day | Start | Finish Both =
Mon pre (please read guidance note 4)
Tue |
Wed Staté anv seasonal variations for boiing or wrestling
—— | entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
‘Thur |
Fri Non standard timings. Wheére vou intend to use the premises
for bo or _entertainment at different tinics to
I listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Sat | note 6)
Sn | | |

Page 17




Live music e el sunce of live music take plac
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors | []
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) —
guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start | Finish Both 0O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
“Tus
Wed | o
Thur
Fri

M I gg column on the: m m m (pleauread gmdance
Sat note 6)
Sun

Page 18



F

Recorded music Will the pla pace
Standard days and indoors or h — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3) 1
guidance note 7) [ Outdoors O
Day | Statt | Finish | Both | |
Mon ' Please ufve further details here (please read guidance note 4)
(Twe | |
|
Wed
!
Thur
BO| | Non stang ] 5. Where vou infend to w :
— for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those -
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
Sat | note 6)
Sun

Page 19



G

Performances of Wil the f take
dance ' Indoory or outdoors or both —plesse fick | Indoors | []
Standard days and (please read guidance note 3) o —
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day | Stat | Finish Both | [J
Mon | Piease give further detals here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue )
Wed ! R geasonal o-r erformamn
(please read guidance note S)

Thur N
Fri
. . W@mmmmm@ '
Sat |

| !

|

Sun

|

Page 20



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

®

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

I - ’ "
Da Start | Finish
4 ' ouloors or both ~plexse tek Glease ead | oo | D)
Mon | guidance note 3) Outdoors | []
Both u
Tue Please cive further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed |
Thur | s
—l | MMM&&LM (ploase read
guidance note 5)
i |
Sat
| . ;
eolnmn g gg lgfl, glggg g; (please read guldanoe note 6)
Sun

Page 21



I

Late night Will the provision of Iate night refreshment
refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O
Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3) -
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Outdoors | []
Day Start | Finish | Both O
Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue :
‘_Weg 1 1| State a for the pro '
bt refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
‘ i
Fri
Sat ' I T
Sun

Page 22



J

Supply of alcohol : ohol be for On the
Standard days and sonsumption — plegse tick (please read | premises O
timings (please read guidance note 8) —_—
guidance note 7) Off the 5
_ premises | <
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon | p8:00 State anv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
—————————{ read guidance note 5)
23:00
Tue | 08:00
| | 23:00
Wed | 08:00
23:00
Thur | 08:00 ‘Non standard tis ere vou intend to use the pr
- - —| for the suppiv of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
23:00 | colummn om the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri | 08:00
23:00
Sat 08:00 |
| 23:00
Sun | 10:00
22:30.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to sliecify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the

checklist at the end of the form):

Name Jayesh Bhatt

Date of birth SR

Address

Postcode | SN

Personal licemce number (if known)
(e '

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Welwyn Hatfield

Page 23



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

N/A

L

Hours premises are State any seasonasl varigtions (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon | 06:00

Tue | 06:00

Wed | 06:00 |

23:00 | Non stand 8. intend the premise

Page 24



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

2) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢. d and e) (2lease read zuidance note 10

All staff shall be suitably trained for their job finction for the premises. The training shall be
written into & programme ongoing and under constant review and shall be made available to a
relevant responsible authority when called upon.

No member of staff should be permitted to sell alcohol until such time as they have
successfully completed this training, -

The training will cover the topics below:

Sale of alcohol to persons under 18 (penalties)

Age verification policies and acceptable forms of identification
Proxy sales of alcohol to children

Signs of drunkenness and infoxication

Recording refasals -

The Licensing Objectives

" b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A CCTV system shall be installed to cover all entry and exit points enablmg frontal
identification of every person entering in any light condition,

The CCTV system shall oohtinually record and cover areas where alcohol is kept
for selection and purchase by the public, whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities. It shall operate during all times wher customers remain on the premises.

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days and shall be made
available upon the request of Police or an authorised officer of the council
throughout the preceding 31-day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTYV system, shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to
the public. This staff member must be able to show a Police or authorised council
officer recent data or footage with the minimum of delay when requested. '

CCTV shall be downloaded on request of the Police or authorised officer of the
council.

Appropriate signage advising customers of CCTV being in operation, shall be
prominently displayed in the premises.

A documented check of the CCTV shall be completed monthly to ensure all
cameras remain operational and the 31 days storage for recordings is being
maintained.

A premises daily register shall be kept at the premises. This register shall be
maintained and kept for a rolling period of 12 months. The register shall record all
incidents which may have occurred which are relevant to the supply of alcohol and

Page 25



the promotion of the licensing objectives. The register shall be readily available for
inspection by an authorised person upon reasonable request.

All drinks promotions shall be risk-assessed to ensure the promotion is not
irresponsible. Bach risk-assessment shall consider the nature of the premises, the
nature of the promotion including the size and duration of any discount and the
type of customer potentially attracted by the promotion.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises.

Alcohol will not be displayed near any entrance or exit.

¢) Public safety

All exit routes and public areas shall be kept unobstructed, shall have non-slippery
and even surfaces, shall be free of trip hazards and shall be clearly signed.

All exit doors shall be available and easily openable without the use of a key, card,
code or similar means.

Regular checks and maintenance shall be carried out on all equipment, electrical
installations, emergency lighting and fire alarms and equipment to ensure their
continued safe operation. A written record of these checks shall be kept and made
available to an authorised officer of the licensing authority.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that a suitable fire risk assessment and
emergency plan is in place at all times.

An adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials shall be
available on the premises. _

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do
not collect refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

No accumulstion of combustible rubbish, dirt, surplus material or stored goods
shall be permitted to remain in any part of the premises except in an appropriate
place and of such quantities so as not to cause a nuisance, obstruction or other
safety hazard.

Page 26



e) The protection of children from harm

The Licensee to adopt a “Challenge 25” policy where all customers who appear to
be under the age of 25 and attempt to purchase alcohol or other age-restricted
products are asked for proof of their age. The Licensee to prominently display
notices advising customers of the “Challenge 25 policy. The following proofs of
age are the only ones to be accepted ,

» Proof of age cards bearing the “Pass” hologram symbol

» UK Photo Driving licence

» Passport '

Notices advertising that the premises operates a "Challenge 25" schemie shall be
displayed in a clear and prominent position at the premises entrance.

All occasions when persons have been refused service shall be recorded in the
premises daily register.

The register will contain details of time and date, description of the attempting
purchaser, description of the age restricted products they attempted to purchase,
reason why the sale was refused and the name/signature of the salesperson refusing
the sale.

The Refusals book to be examined on a regular basis by the DPS and date and time
of each examination to be endorsed in the book. The Refusals Book will be made
| available on request to a Licensing Officer, Trading Standards or the Police.

Documented delegation of authorisations to sell alcohol shall be maintained at the
premises and shall be available on request by an authorised officer of the
Licensing Authority or a constable,

A prominent clear notice shall be displayed at the point of entry to the premises
advising customers that they may be asked to produce evidence of their age if

‘secking to purchase alcohol.
Checklist: -
Please tick to indicate agreement
®  Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
1 have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
2 ] have sent copies of thig application and the plan to responsible authorities and ]

others where applicable, .

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. -

®  JTunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

¢ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected..

®  [Applicable to all individual apphcants mcludmg those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 15).

X K

%

O

Page 27



IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual spplicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subjectto a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance

Declaration note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form ig entitled to work in the UX
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seeh a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or-have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
gservice which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

Signature Tan Crockard

Date 21/06/2021

Capacity | Duly Authorised Agent

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2 applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the lppllcant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Page 28



Capacity

Contact neme (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Tnnpacked Ltd

10 Whittle Road

Ferndown Industrial Estate

Posttown | Wimborne Posicode | BH21 7RU
‘Telephone aumber (if any) mzoz 890030 B

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (opuonal)
PREMSESLICENCE@INNPACKED COM

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide & place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

*  Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23,00 on any
day, provided that the audience doss not exceed 500,

o  Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided-that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings. :

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is requiréd for a contest,
exhibition or displey of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not excead 1000.

Page 29



Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combinesboxmgorwmsmngmth one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than en indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises:

¢ aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises suthorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided thet the audience does not exceed 500,

o & performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of emplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-regidential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospitel, provided that (a) the andience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (if) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that {g) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a lecal anthority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, end
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premisea from: (i) the local authority concemned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iif) the health care provider for the hospital.

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

Cross activity exemptions; no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local -
authority;

© any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

© any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audjence,

Page 30



10.
11,
12.
13,
14.

15.

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
‘more than 28 consecutive days.
Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropnate (indoors
may inciude atent). . - o
For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
furttier details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified

or unamplified. -

‘For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during

the summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where yon wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. . ,

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the acﬁwty

Ifyou wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premnses If you wish people to be able to purchase alcoho! to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anyﬂnng intended to occur, at the prewnises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
excluively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actnal authority to do so. :

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the apphcanls or their respective agent
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this epplication.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual apphcnnix and applications
from partnerships which are not limited lability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is
resident in the UK who:
» does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
» is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity,

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK &nd are not
subject to a condition preventmg them from doing work relating to the carrying on ofa
licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (whichdonotneedtobe -
certified), or 2) by providing their “share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entiflemient to work in the UK
e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies
having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the

passport to copy].

Page 31



An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a
person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is & national of & European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the
Home Office to a national of a Enropean Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a
national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current pessport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration
control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permarnient National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combinstion
with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance nymber
and their name issued by a8 Government agency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or
Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the
person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permaneént National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous
employer.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and
is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by
the Home Office to the holder which indjcates that the named person can currently
stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the catrying on of a licensable
activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a
national of a Buropean Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family
member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence,

Page 32



* A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the
Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may
stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to.a condition preventing the
holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when
produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent
National Insurance number and their name issued by 2 Government agency or a
previous employer.

¢ A Certificate-of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office
under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (Buropean Economic Area)
Regulations 2016, to a person, who is not a national of a European Economic Area state
or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative
rights of residence.

¢ Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their
pennission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office
ackriowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonsble evidence that the
person has an'appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision,
such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

¢ Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

o evidence of their mlationship with the European Economic Area family
member —e.g. a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth
certificate, and

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of
permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been

in the UK for more than 3 months:
€Y working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the
-employer, .

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a

(i) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence
of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Afea nationals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any
family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private
medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or 83 form.

Original documents must inot be sent to Hcensing suthorities. If the document copied is a
passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided::

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in
the UK and is permitted to work.

Page 33



If the document is not a passport, & copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you
have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an altemative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with
the Home Office online right to work checking service. o

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office onlins right to work checking service,
applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon
accessing the service at hitps:/, .gov.uk/prove-right-to- which, along with the
applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to
carry out the check,

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the
applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity.

An cnline check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have
an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work
checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order
to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copy documents as set out above.

Page 34



SR AR O L S S TEET

TGP SE e ey A 5 S

uSyNDSIelOLs  ewdinba : ] Tal Sl Ixi i dumpmasilt woivlS
m__ﬁ_w_wﬁéa&sﬂ. 3.:2&8@&,@&%% | , ﬁ?u\ W«V 7 gl ey u«.«wg&.m %w«ws mﬂéw\umw.
’ Eeaj- SMOPUIM / - o _ _ . | = T =
"doys sjun Aegdsyg- Eﬁwﬂwuwﬂ.. \ (3 .MU aln 227% n)l_..a\.u
Bupy Aoueiew3- apnpul pinoys uetg suy | i 3
- i : . — yr— e — . = —_—— e —

| |
g !

EOE z 1 |
ri.nﬂ.fl,.l.WIin.. .H,I-liu‘.,t..1.\. -y -




Page 36



() | ()
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

‘l,  Jayesh Bhatt

of 33 Ryalands, Weiwys Swis, Ciip, s Tam

hereby confinn that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for a premises licence made by

City Treo Ltd

relating to a premises licence for

City Tree Ltd - Station Shop, Unit | Lytton Way, Stevenage, SG1 1XT

and any-premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
City Tvee Ltd

conceming the supply of alcohot at

City Tree Ltd - Station Shop, Unit 1 Lytton Way, Stevenage, $G1 1XT

| also confirm that [ am entitied to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below

Personal licence number SR
Personal licence issuing authority Welwyn Hatfield

Print name  Jayesh Bhatt
Date 19/06/2"“\

Date of birth NS
Place of birth I
Nationsity SR

Moblie no. TN

Innpacked Ly, 10 Whittle Road, Farndown Ingustrial Estate, Wimboms, Dorset, BH21 7RU
Tele: 08000 785 056 emall: licansingi®inneacked.com websita: www,Innpacked,.com

Page 37



Page 38



i
i

:5=======s==;$sﬁ
o
ﬂ-‘”‘

——'——'———w'—

=)

-

-
"l




Page 40



REPRESENTATION

Responsible Authority: British Tra

BRITISH
TRANSPORT
POLICE

Licensing Act 2003

FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
LICENSING AUTHORITY

nsport Police

' Your Name

“Job Title

Postal address

Emall Address.

James WEST

Police Sergeant

| Stevenage Police Station, Lytton Way, Stevenage, $G11HF

| James.west@btp.police.uk

| Contact telephone number

' Facsimlle Number

iNIA

Name of the premises you are
making a representation about
Address of the premises you are
making a representation about

Details of the individual you are
making representations about

Is this the first objection in
respect of this individual or
these premises

| City Tree Ltd

Stevenage Railway station
| Unit One, Lytton Way

Stevenage
8G11XT _

Name . Address
Jayesh BHATT

Date & Place of Birth ‘

| Brief detalis / oross reference

Page 41

|




Licensing Objections

| Which of the four licensing
Objectives does your

_representation relate fo?
To prevent crime and disorder

Public safety

‘ Yes

Evidence supporting representation or reason for |
representation.

. Please use continuation sheet as required

. Since January 2020 — YTD (27/06/2021) there has
been three suspected suicldes at Stevenage railway
station. The incidents occurred in October 2020,

December 2020 and March 2021. Two incidents location
type was lineside and one platform. All three access points |
were platform. l

. Where known, 95 crisis interventions have
occurred at or around Stevenage station, 57 In calendar
year 2020 and 38 in 2021 YTD (23/06/2021). Of thé 85
incidents 13 were non-injury attempts. Where known, in 11
cases alcohol was involved at the time of incldent and in
three cases both alcohol and drugs were involved.

. Where known, 39 CYP safeguarding Incidents
have occurred at Stevenage in January 2020 - YTD
(31/05/2021). Five of the 39 CYP safeguarding Incidents
involved drugs/alcohol.

. Where known, 10 AAR safeguarding incidents
have occurred at Stevenage in January 2020 - YTD

' (31/05/2021). Two of the 10 AAR safeguarding Incidents

involved drugs/alcohol.

The station management has gone to great lengths to
minimise the likelihood of persons attempting to commit
harm / suicide.

Staffing levels throughout the day there are on average 5
platform staff, 2 gate line staff on the main gate, one on
platform 5 and 3 ticket office staff

All staff that work on the platform are asked to base them
self-next to the coffee shop on both platforms.

Vital (contracted disruption patrol) are avallable to us and
can bs on the station baiween the hours of 1000-2200,
this will all depend on events on the network. Staff have a
radio on both platforms that is a direct link to Vital when
they are on the stations.

The station has the compliant safety announcements
advising people to stay away from the platform edge and
fast trains. Staff also have a roaming mic that they use to
make exira as and when announcements. We are working
on having the new trip wire cameras being able to make
an audible announcement if the camera Is triggered.
Staff also perform a 2 hourly security check of the

latforms h includes the end gates.
| P ﬁfgge W ¢



Alcohol can lower a person’s Inhibitions ‘enough for them
to act on suicidal thoughts. It can also affect someone’s
mood and deepen depression.

There is liaison between Network Rail and the Samaritans,
at both a national and local level and additional
Samaritans’ signs have been installed at the station. There
is a countywide Suicide Prevention Group within
Hertfordshire which the railway Is linked into.

The avallability of alcohol In such proximity to the railway
potentially increases the risk of vulnerable persons.

Quote from station manager - We have enough problems
with vulnerable and antl-social issues at the statlon I then

don't need to add the sale of alcohol to this mix.

stated above.

'To prevent public nuisance

Yes | The station and the area surrounding the immediate

vicinity has become a hotspot for ASB and begging largely

perpetuated by the local street population.

Provlding easy access to alcohol will only serve to

increase incidents of both begging and ASB on the station.

This will inevitably lead to confrontations and potential
escalations in behaviour.

To protect chlldren from harm | Yes  See figures regarding CYP safeguarding incidents above

Your attention is drawn to the British Transport Police Position Statement (Attached)

' Suggested conditions that could  No alcohol to be sold at these premises at any time

be added to the licence to
remedy your representation or
other suggestions you would like
the Licensing Sub Commilttee to-
take into account. Please use
separate sheets where

necessary and refer to checklist.

Signed on behalf of British Transport Police: J WEST
_Date: 15/07/21.

Please submit this form along with any additional sheets to: [Insert name and address] or email to
[Insert email address]

This form must be returned within the Statutory Perlod.

Page 43

1 personally would decline this applicatior: on the basis



Page 44



Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Responsible Authority: Police

‘Your Name | Christopher ADSHEAD
Job Title

‘Postaladdress |
| Hitchin Police Station
. College Road
Hitchin
Herts SG5 1JX
Emalf Address Christopher.adshead@herts.police.uk
Contact telephone number ]
| Facaimile Number | o ) - -
| | nla

‘ Name of the premises you are | City Tree Ltd
making a representation about | B -
\"Addnass of the premises you are | Unit One, Lytton Way
making a representation about Stevenage
[ - 8G1-1XT
Detalle of the Individual you are | Name
making representations about | Javesh BHATT

Date & Placs of Birth
' Is this the first objection In ‘ | Brefdetarls / oross reference
respect of this individual or
these premises Yes

Page 45

| Community Safely Unit Seraeant / Hertfordshire Police



Licensing Objections

| Which of the
' four licensing
Objectives does

your

representation

relate to?

. All four

i licensing

| objectives
To prevent
crime and
disorder

Yes

Or No

Evidence supporting representation or reason for representation.
Please use continuation sheet as required

CRIME AND DISORDER

‘ Within the application, the applicant has offered some brief information
about how he intends to uphold the licensing objectives.

" The licence application seeks to permit sales of alcohol in a premise located

on the walkway at Stevenage Railway Station, between the Town Centre,
and Stevenage Leisure Park, from the hours of Mon- Sat 0800 -2300 hrs
Sun 10.00 — 22.00 hrs '

Although the applicant has discussed his intentions to sell alcohol, with
Police, who have negotiated with regard to their concerns in relation to the
sales of alcohol on this premises, the applicant is now applying for the
premises to sell alcohol.

Police make representation against this proposal due to professional
experiences in that locality. The safer Neighbourhood Team have dealt with
begging both in close proximity to, and on, the railway station causeway.
Some of the begging has been aggressive in nature and some passive, but
predominantly done to fuel drug and alcohol addiction. An outlet selling
alcohol would be a draw for them at the location when we and British
Transport Police are trying to deter their presence.

This location has been the site of three railway fatalities in the last 6
months. This is a very high number in respect to station fatalities. Joint
Police activity is trying to do everything in our power to tackle it by
removing the draw of the location. There is also believed to be a spike in the
numbers of people at the location where Police and Network Rail are
making life saving interventions when people are experiencing a crisis. A
premise selling alcohol at a vulnerability hotspot runs at cross purposes for
us.

Not only do people threaten to jump from the platforms, but also from the
foot bridge over the road next to the station. It’s not uncommon for people
to drink when in crisis and this provides them with an outlet to procure
alcohol.

The problem has been set as a priority problem solving issue for the CSP by
police and the local council. This has resulted in two targeted operations,
Urban and Spitit Level. Despite our hard work the problem persists. Very
recently, the CSU Sergeant encountered a known homeless male, already in
possession of a CBO, at the exact location by the lift on the Causeway.

A licence being granted to a store at that location would fuel and encourage
the street drinking/begging and as public complaints around the anti-social
nature of this continue, and on the basis of public nuisance and preventing
‘crime and disorder I would strongly oppose this application,

- ‘ Police are eomplegl?_gﬁgéﬁgd to the granting of sale and supply of



 alcohol at this location. |

' Public safety | |

To prevent
public nuisance

children from
harm

Page 47



' Suggested No alcohol to be sold at these premises at any.time.
conditions that

could be added

to the licence to ,
remedy your

representation

or other

suggestions

you would like

the Licensing

Sub Committes

to take into ‘

account.

Signed on behalf of Hertfordshire Constabulary: - Date:

Please submit this form along with any additional sheets to: [insert name and address] or email to
[Insert email addres__s]

This form must be returned within the Statutory Perlod.

Page 48



	Agenda
	3 LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CITY TREE LTD, STATION SHOP, UNIT 1 LYTTON WAY, STEVENAGE
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


